



Scott E. Turner, P.E.

Project Manager

Mr. Turner has over thirty years of project management experience in engineering, evaluations of existing facilities, security consulting, structural engineering analysis and design, forensic assessments, and construction management, both domestically and internationally. He assessed and consulted on properties in sectors including high-rise buildings, office buildings, hotels, multi-family apartment complexes, commercial retail centers, military facilities, hospitals, warehouses, and industrial facilities.

He is a decorated combat-proven veteran with a calm, mature get-it-done attitude. Mr. Turner has been dependably chosen for the most demanding roles, and delivered positive results through strong effective leadership and decisive decision-making skills.

Education

Georgia Institute of Technology
1992 MS Civil Engineering

Georgia Institute of Technology
1988 BS Civil Engineering

Professional Associations

Licensed Professional Engineer
State of Georgia

ASIS International

Professional Experience

David Pattillo & Associates, Inc. (Present) Project Manager. Provides construction management consulting services to various complex, multimillion dollar projects. Services include project management, contract administration, cost control, analysis of scheduling delays and conflicts, analysis of change orders, and dispute resolution support.

Osen-Hunter Group, LLC (2011-2017) Security Consultant. Provided security program management, threat assessment and vulnerability analysis, protective security, surveillance and counter-surveillance services, security related training, and blast-resistant design and analysis for government agencies and commercial enterprises. Performed security engineering assessments to protect people and structures from the effects of natural hazards, man-made or accidental extraordinary events and deliberate attacks in the United States and around the world, including assessments in the high-threat environments of Iraq and Afghanistan.

U.S. Army, Georgia Army National Guard, (2008-2012) & (2005-2007) Operations Manager. Developed policies, prepared budgets and prioritized requirements to meet mission goals and objectives and managed accountability and execution of an annual budget of over \$5 million. Prepared units for deployment in support of domestic operations and expeditionary contingencies overseas. Led and managed a force of 700 Soldiers; supervised all staffing, training, equipping, and operating requirements.

Pond Robinson and Associates, LP (2007-2008) Engineering Associate. Managed and conducted property condition surveys to locate and assess material and building system defects, and evaluate their financial implications. Performed property condition surveys on building/facility systems: structure and foundations, roofing, exterior building skin, pavement, sitework, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, code and zoning compliance, compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and surveys of interior spaces. Assessed properties in sectors including high-rise buildings, office buildings, hotels, multi-family apartment complexes, commercial retail centers, hospitals, warehouses, and industrial facilities. Managed construction administration, field observations of new construction development, forensic engineering, and construction materials studies.

Penta Engineering (2002-2005) Structural Group Manager. Managed structural engineering projects for clients in the commercial building industry including new projects and existing building renovations. Evaluated distressed and deficient buildings for structural capacity, serviceability and stability. Evaluated construction documents for a variety of trades for construction including site, plumbing, electrical, HVAC, architectural and structural drawings. Responsible for business development, project schedules, budgets, drawings and specifications.

Georgia Construction Facility Department (1999-2002)

Engineering Services Manager. Managed and supervised Major Military Construction (MILCON) projects. Supervised a work force of technical experts including professional architects, engineers, engineering technicians, environmentalists, skilled craftspeople, and persons in administrative specialties such as budgeting, contracting, and real estate. After 9/11/01, directed and designed force protection and security engineering measures to mitigate terrorist threats to State of Georgia's National Guard assets in accordance to federal force protection directives.

Stanley D. Lindsey and Associates (1995-1999) Project Structural Engineer. Managed, coordinated and supervised design teams for design projects with construction costs of more than \$250 million. Served as structural project engineer for clients in the commercial building industry including new projects and existing building renovations. Reviewed shop drawings and submittals for compliance with structural drawing and specifications. Responsible for project scheduling, cost and financial reporting, change order preparation, and processing. Responsible for construction phase services on complex, large-scale, high rise multi-family, mixed-use and commercial projects, as well as preconstruction document review.

Dean Oliver & Associates (1994-1995) Structural Engineer. Planned, coordinated, designed and analyzed industrial structural projects. Responsible for structural engineering projects in the pulp and paper, food processing, and chemical industries. Developed construction drawings and specifications for retrofit, expansion, renovation and green-field design projects.

Law Engineering, Inc. (1988-1994) Staff Structural Engineer. Analyzed and designed steel, aluminum, wood, masonry, and reinforced and pre-stressed concrete structures. Wrote technical reports describing evaluation techniques, field and laboratory test results, conclusions, and recommendations for structural and construction materials related problems. Worked in responsible charge of technicians and staff level engineers on multimillion dollar construction projects.